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This memorandum summarizes the Office of Accountability audit of the subject field 
office and mine. Audit subjects included but were not limited to, MSHA field activities, 
level of enforcement, Field Activity Reviews, Accompanied Activities, MSHA 
supervisory and managerial oversight, mine plans, and the conditions and practices at 
the mine. The audit was conducted Arlie A. Webb and Jerry Kissell, during the 
week Peter J. Montali, Acting Director for the Office 
of Accounta · audit. Positive findings and issues requiring 
attention are included in this audit report. 

Overview 

The field office review was conducted on May 9th and the on-site portion of the audit 
was conducted on 10th and 11th. the Accountability Specialists 



On-site areas examined included two continuous mining machine 
sections, various belt conveyor entries, track escapeways, lifelines, emergency 
shelters, intakes, returns, stopping lines, water lines, communication, and tracking 
methods. Several pieces of equipment at various locations in the mine were checked for 
permissibility, fire suppression, and safe operating condition. In addition to the 
underground portion of the mine, an examination was conducted of the 
impoundments, including roadways and berms, monitoring points, spillways, groin 
ditches, dam construction, and water treatment. 

During this audit, a member of the audit team accompanied the inspector on an 
investigation of a hazardous complaint received by the field office regarding the subject 
mine. 

S&S Rate Comparison 

Although the S&S rates for the Morgantown, West Virginia field office were comparable 
to the district and national averages for FY 2008, they have fallen below those levels 
during the first half of FY 2009. 

S&SRt C ae ompanson 

Fiscal Year Field Office District 3 National Average 

2008 36.4% 34.2% 35.1% 
2009 32.5% 33.8% 34.5% 

Time and Activity Comparison 

Time distribution for E01 inspections conducted out of the Morgantown, West Virginia 
field office from October 01, 2008 to March 31, 2009 is highly commendable, with an 
overall average of 71.5 percent of the total inspection time being spent on-site. 

Surface Facilities - EOl Inspections 
Citations Citations 

Total 
Travel Other On Site Written Written 

On-site Off-site 
Percent 

I %of Total 14.1 12.9 72.2 1.9 0.7 100.0 

Surface Mines - EOl Inspections 
Citations Citations 

Total Travel Other On Site Written Written 
On-site Off-site 

Percent 

I %of Total 17.9 12.1 69.9 '·· 5.2 0.1 100.0 

Underground Mines - EOl Inspections 
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Citations Citations 
Total 

Travel Other On Site Written Written 
On-site Off-site 

Percent 

I %of Total 16.6 10.8 72.3 6.6 0.3 100.0 

Audit Results 

The audit revealed positive findings in several areas, including the following: 

1. Supervisors and managers are visiting mines on a regular basis. 

2. CLR decisions and advice given to inspection personnel appears to be in 
compliance with national guidelines. 

3. Inspector on-site time is commendable, and time spent in the "other" category is 
low. 

The audit also revealed several issues that require corrective actions, including the 
following: 

1. The Agency needs to inform miners, mine operators, and training personnel of a 
potential hazard with differenttypes of smoke during SCSR expectation training. 
(HQ) 

2. There appear to be inconsistencies in the enforcement policy regarding the 
abatement of citations issued for exceeding the maximum entry I crosscut width 
(or maximum diagonal distances for intersections) permitted by the approved 
roof control plan. (HQ/District) 

3. The field office needs to insure that operators correctly complete MSHA Form 
7000-1 (Mine Accident and Injury), especially with regard to information 
concerning actions to prevent similar accidents in the future. (FO/District) 

4. Accountability reviews should include methods for follow up and evaluation of 
corrective actions. (District) 

5. Field Activity Reviews and Accompanied Activity Reports should contain 
detailed documentation of positive and negative observations regarding 
inspector work products and performance, and should document the 
supervisor's corrective actions. (FO/District) 

6. Inspection notes do not always address or support the 
the operator's negligence listed on citations and orders. 
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7. Numerous MSHA Forms 2000-22 (Mine Activity Data Sheet) were found in E01 
reports, making a review of the event calendar and persons participating in the 
inspection difficult to determine. (FO/District) 

Attachments 

A. Office of Accountability Checklist with comments, recommendations, and 
references. 

B. Selected citations with apparent evaluation inconsistencies 

C. Citations issued during the audit 

a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 
e. 
f. 
g. 
h. 
i. 

1· 
k. 
1. 
m. 
n. 

75.1403 
75.360(f) 
75.220(a)(1) 
75.400 
75.202(a) 
75.816(a)(1) 
75.400 
75.333(h) 
75.1722(b) 
75.202(a) 
75.517 
75.1403 
75.202(a) 
75.360(£) 

Evaluate supervisory review of inspection reports and 
documentation for completeness. 

Adequate D Inadequate [K] Not Applicable D Comments Below 

4 



Attachment A United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

There were 10 separate instances in the EOl reports reviewed where the inspector's 
notes did not address the inspector's evaluation of the operator's negligence. 

Action Required - The supervisor must ensure that Inspection notes contain documentation to 
support his/her determination of the operator's negligence. 

Reference - Citation and Order Writing Handbook (PHOB-I-1) Section IX 

In addition, the report for EOl event ~-ontained 6 different Mine Activity Data 
Sheets (MSHA Form 2000-22), and the report for EOl event-contained 11 
different Mine Activity Data Sheets. Both reports contained multiple inspection event 
calendars, making it difficult to determine which days and shifts were covered during 
the inspection. 

Recommendation- The lead inspector should maintain the Mine Activity Data Sheet and ensure 
that all inspectors sign it. The supervisor should ensure the event calendar is kept up to date and 
accurate. 

2. 
Determine if supervisors address report deficiencies immediately 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comm~nts Below 

Determine if supervisors are visiting each assigned mine at least 
3. annually 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

4. 
Evaluate the quality of Field Activity Review reports (FARs) 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 
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Attachment A United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Determine if supervisors/managers are identifying and addressing 
5. performance or behavior based issues during and after accompanied 

inspections are conducted 
Adequate D Inadequate [KJ Not Applicable D Comments Below 

I ••· ·•!.• ~;~· .• l. eu•·•·•l. ..: •· -

During the 2nd level review of the same 
observed 
elevated enforcement and was addressing the issue. 

However, no documentation was provided to show 1) what actions were taken to 
·address this issue, 2) whether or not the enforcement action taken by the inspector was 
modified to the proper level, or 3) whether or not any follow-up was conducted. 

Recommendation- Observed deficiencies should be corrected immediately and proper follow up 
conducted to prevent a repetition. Supervisory activities are to be documented. 

Reference - Sago, Aracoma, and Darby Internal Reviews, Corrective Action Plan, Page B-4. 
Coal Mine Safety and Health Supervisor's Handbook (AH-08-III-1), Chapter 1- Section IV, 
Item F, and Section VI, Item E. 

6. 
Evaluate the quality of Accompanied Inspections 

Adequate D Inadequate [KJ Not Applicable D Comments Below 

During an interview conducting as part of this audit, 
that, although he did discuss and document the issue regarding low level of 
enforcement no immediate remedial actions were taken and level of 
enforcement to remain as issued. 

Recommendation - Observed deficiencies should be corrected immediately and proper follow up 
conducted to prevent a repetition. Supervisory activities are to be documented. 

Aracoma, and Internal Reviews, Corrective Action Plan, B-4. 
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Attachment A United States Deparhnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District ·1 Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Coal Mine Safety and Health Supervisor's Handbook (AH-08-III-1), Chapter 1 -Section IV, 
Item F, and Section VI, Item E. 

7. 
Determine if supervisors are thoroughly reviewing mine files at least annually 

Adequate 0 Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if Assistant District Manager is holding supervisor accountable for 
8. general mine visits, F ARs, and accompanied activities 

Adequate D Inadequate 0 Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Second-level reviews were conducted the period audited. 

Note: At the time of this audit, the new ADM had been in place (or approximately 5 
weeks, and had already begun addressing issues listed in Items 1, 5, and 6. 

Determine if District Manager is using Performance Management System to 
9. hold ADMs accountable for oversight of subordinates 

Adequate 0 Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if ADMs and DMs are visiting mines with poor compliance at 
11. least monthly 

Adequate 0 Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 
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Attachment A United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Evaluate required monthly reports of supervisory and management mine 
12. visits 

Adequate [K] Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

13. 
Evaluate the location, workload, and availability of specialists (roof control, 
ventilation, electrical, etc.) within the district 

Adequate [K] Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

14. 
Evaluate supervisory and management review of 103(i) (spot inspection) 
tracking system for compliance with time frames 

Adequate D Inadequate [K] Not Applicable D Comments Below 

This mine is on a 5-day spot inspection frequency due to methane liberation in excess of 
7 million cubic feet of methane per 24 hours. 

The Mine Act requires that the agency " ... shall provide a minimum of one spot 
inspection by his authorized representative of all or part of such mine during every five 
working days at irregular intervals." 

Although the interval between 103(i) spot inspections averaged 5 days for the period 
from October 01, 2008 through April 02, there were 18 occasions when that interval 
exceeded 5 days. In additio~, there was one occasion when 103(i) spot inspections were 
conducted on three consecutive Tuesdays (01/20/2009, 01/27/2009, and 02/03/2009. 

there were no 103(i) Spot inspections conducted on any Friday or Saturday during the 
time period audited. 

Action Required- 103(i) Spot inspections are to be conducted in accordance with the time 
frames set forth in the Mine Act. Practices, policies and/or instructions contrary to the plain 
wording of the Mine Act should be revised or revoked. 

Reference- Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of1977, §103(i). 
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Attachment A United States Deparhnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

15. 
Determine if supervisors and managers are ensuring that 103(i) inspections 
are not combined with any other type of inspection 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

17. 
Determine if supervisors are monitoring inspector time and activity 
documentation to ensure proper use of time by inspector 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

20. 
Determine if supervisors are adequately evaluating the level of enforcement 
by visiting each producing mine 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

21. 
Determine if District Manager is monitoring the ACRI program and using the 
Performance Management System to ensure that CLRs justify changes 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

23. 

Adequate 

25. 

Determine if Peer Reviews are used to assess supervisory review of 
enforcement actions 

[KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Evaluate inspector I specialist knowledge of documentation required and 
process for completing PKW Forms. 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 
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Attachment A United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

26. 
Evaluate the district's process for performing Possible Knowing/Willful 
(PKW) reviews and initiating or denying special investigations 

Adequate [RJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if complete and thorough inspections are being conducted and 
29. adequately documented 

Adequate [RJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if inspection notes, air samples, rock dust samples, and tracking 

30. map/ diagram support the inspector's assertion that the mine was inspected 
in its entirety 

Adequate [RJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine that the inspector spent sufficient time on off-shifts and on 
31. weekends 

Adequate [RJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if the SCSR inventory database has been implemented to track 
32. inspections of SCSRs 

Adequate [RJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 
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Attachment A United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Determine if areas deemed "too wet" for rock dust surveys are re-visited and 
33. sampled 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if all mine record books, postings, and other required materials are 
34. examined during the inspection 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if all provisions of the MINER Act are evaluated during the 
35. inspection 

Adequate D Inadequate [KJ Not Applicable D Comments Below 

The emergency shelter was not located in a crosscut. The 
shelter was located in the track entry outby the longwall. This location is considered to 
be in the direct line of the working face. 

Action Required - The district must ensure that emergency shelters are not located in the direct 
line of the working face. 

Reference- MSHA Q&Afor Refuge Alternatives, Questions 108, 111, and 118. 

Note: The district is currently addressing this issue and has issued a citation to the 
mine for non compliance with the applicable standard. 

Determine if the amount of time expended on each inspeCtion activity and 
36. area of the mine is sufficient to accomplish inspection goals 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 
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Attachment A United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

37. 
Evaluate each citation/ order/ safeguard for inspector's determination of 
gravity, negligence, number of persons affected, and the level of enforcement 

Adequate D Inadequate [KJ Not Applicable D Comments Below 

There were 10 separate instances in the E01 reports reviewed where the inspector's 
notes did not address the inspector's evaluation of the operator's negligence. 

In addition, Attachment B contains selected citations/ orders where evaluations of 
gravity, negligence, and/ or number of persons affected do not appear to be consistent 
with the condition or practice cited and facts surrounding the violations. 

Recommendation - Evaluations of gravity, operator negligence, and number of persons affected 
must be consistent with the nature and extent of the violation, and must be documented in the 
body of the citation and supported by the inspector's notes. 

Reference - Citation and Order Writing Handbook for Coal Mines and Metal and Nonmetal 
Mines (PHOB-I-1), Chapterl - Sections II & IV, Chapter 3 - Section II D, and Chapter 4 -
Section V. 

38. Accompany and evaluate inspector's imminent danger run 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

39. Check adequacy of preshift/ onshift examinations 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

40. 
Evaluate inspector's observation of roof conditions. Is a copy of the currently 
approved roof control plan maintained on the section? 

Adequate D Inadequate [KJ Not Applicable D Comments Below 

There appear to be inconsistencies in the termination of citations issued in areas when 
the operator exceeds the maximum entry/ crosscut width (or the maximum diagonal 
distance for intersections) allowed by the approved roof control plan. These same 
inconsistencies appear when the inspector encounters the same conditions outby the 
working section. 
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Attachment A United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

No indications were found to show the inspector or operator considered installation of 
any means of support other than an additional bolt or bolts (such as timbers, cribs, 
crossbars, etc.) as a means to reduce the entry width and control the roof in cited areas. 

Recommendation - MSHA Headquarters should consider providing guidance (policy statement) 
to enforcement personnel to base the operator's abatement actions for excessive widths on the 
specific roof, rib, and floor conditions at the site of the violation. 

The installation of additional roof bolts should not always be the sole accepted means of 
abatement. When roof, rib, or floor conditions dictate, or the excessive widths are extreme, the 
installation of floor to roof support should be required. The inspector or specialist should utilize 
their judgment and experience to determine what is acceptable as the type of roof support needed 
to proved protection for the miners. 

Note: During the audit close out conference, the district acknowledged this may be 
common deficiency in other roof control plans, and has initiated corrective actions. 

41. Evaluate operator's workplace examinations 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

42. Evaluate conditions on working section and observe work cycle 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

43. Observe air quantity, quality, and gas checks by inspector 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

44. 
Determine adequacy of Emergency Response Plan training (interview 
miners) 
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Attachment A United States Deparhnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Adequate ~ Inadequate U Not Applicable U Comments Below 

Determine adequacy of training regarding roof, ventilation, and other plans 
45. (interview miners). Do inspection notes document evaluation of this type 

training? 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

46. Evaluate Self-Contained, Self-Rescuer condition, storage, signage 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

47. 
Determine ifthe mine operator has conducted SCSR donning expectation 
training and if the inspector has observed and evaluated the training 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Documentation and interviews with miners indicated that SCSR donning expectation 
training has been conducted. 

L<HC, ........... a concern about the 
use of a vegetable based or "theatrical" smoke during expectation training resulting in 
overheating and possible combustion within the training cartridge. Research indicates 
that additional testing of the training cartridge reveals this appears to be a valid 
concern. MSHA Technical Support is currently working with the manufacturer to 
develop a "User Notice" regarding precautions to be taken during expectation training. 

Recommendation - MSHA Headquarters should ensure that miners, mine operators, and 
training personnel are made aware of the precautions that need to be taken during expectation 
training. 

48. Examine electrical cables on several pieces of equipment 
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Attachment A United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Adequate ~ Inadequate U Not Applicable U 

49. Evaluate several pieces of equipment for permissibility 

Comments Below 

Adequate []] Inadequate D Not Applicable D · Comments Below 

50. Examine lifelines, mandoors, and related signage 

Adequate []] Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

51. Examine escapeway map for compliance with regulations 

Adequate []] Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

52. Evaluate integrity of primary and alternate escapeways 

Adequate []] Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

53. Evaluate integrity of return side stopping line 

Adequate []] Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

54. 
Travel and evaluate condition and maintenance of section conveyor belt, 
structures, and entries 
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Attachment A United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Adequate ~ Inadequate U Not Applicable U 

55. Evaluate conveyor belt isolation from other air courses 

Adequate [K] Inadequate D Not Applicable D 

Comments Below 

Comments Below 

56. 
Evaluate fire valves and hoses (condition, compatibility of fittings, pressure 
test) 

Adequate [K] Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

58. 
Evaluate cleanup of accumulations and application of rock dust 

Adequate [K] Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

59. Evaluate condition of conveyor belt drives, and fire suppression systems 

Adequate [K] Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if all required record books are adequately completed and in 
60. compliance with applicable standards 

Adequate [K] Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 
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Attachment A United States Deparhnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

61. 
Examine mine map for accuracy of workings and escapeway locations 

Adequate 00 Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

62. 
Examine mine bulletin board and evaluate adequacy of all required postings 

Adequate 00 Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Interview responsible person(s) and evaluate knowledge of emergency 
63. response, evacuation procedures, and fire fighting processes 

Adequate · 00 Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Examine and evaluate at least one set of seals, including methods for 
65. obtaining samples from sealed area 

Adequate 00 Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if Peer Reviews identify root causes of deficiencies, corrective 

68. actions, set time lines for corrections, and identify a method for accurately 
measuring the success or failure of corrective actions. 

Adequate D Inadequate 00 Not Applicable D Comments Below 

The district's tracking sheet provides information relative to follow-up, monitoring and 
evaluation of corrective actions for issues identified during their audits. 
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Attachment A United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Although headquarters-level reviews identified root causes and proposed corrective 
actions, quarterly updates regarding the monitoring and reconciliation of identified 
issues were not provided to the Director of the Office of Accountability. 

Recommendation - Follow-up and evaluation of corrective actions is an important part of the 
review process, and should be addressed in quarterly reports as identified in the Accountability 
Handbook. 

Reference- Accountability Program Handbook (AHOB-III-4), Page 8 

Determine if Peer Reviews include a visit to the mine, and include 
70. observation of the producing section, conveyor belt entries, escapeways and 

the ERP provisions 
Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if Peer Reviews accurately reflect and evaluate MSHA activities at , 
71. all types of mining (underground/ surface/ surface facilities) within the 

district 
Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if approved plans and the Uniform Mine File books are addressed 
72. during each Peer Review 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

73. 
Evaluate the approved roof control plan after in-mine visit 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 
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Attachment A United States Deparhnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

74. 
Evaluate approved ventilation plan after in-mine visit 

Adequate [KJ -Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

75. 
Evaluate approved training plan after discussion with miners 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Evaluate the two most current completed E01 (regular) inspection reports 
77. (two quarters) 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

The inspections appear thorough and complete. 

78. 
Ten most current completed E02 (103(i) spot) inspection reports 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if 104( d) tracking system is in place at the office being audited, and 
80. is being kept up to date 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D NotApplicable D Comments Below 
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Attachment A United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

85. 
Determine if miners are adequately trained in the provisions of any new plan 
prior to its implementation 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

90. Determine if dated copy of approval/ disapproval letter is in file 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

91. Determine if copies of the plan are distributed as per an established list 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

92. 
Determine if a copy of the most recent plan is provided for inclusion in the 
Uniform Mine File 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

96. 
Determine if comments from miner's representatives are addressed 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if the uniform mine file is reviewed for information related to plan 
99. adequacy 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 
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Attachment A United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Adtninistration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Determine if plans contain required safety precautions for operating remote 
111. controlled equipment 

Adequate [KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

114. 

Adequate 

115. 

Adequate 

116 .. 

Adequate 

117. 

Determine if spreadsheets and/ or databases provided for tracking of mine 
visits by supervisors and managers is kept up to date 

[KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Evaluate the effectiveness of management's support of, and communication 
with, inspectors and specialists 

[KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Review documentation of staff meetings/ safety meetings to determine their 
effectiveness and relevance to the Agency's mission and current issues 

[KJ Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Are MSHA Forms 7000-1 accurately reviewed for proper information and 
potential violations, unsafe practices, or conditions? 

Adequate D Inadequate [KJ Not Applicable D Comments Below 

The UMF contained a total of 44 MSHA Forms 7000-1. Of those, there were 7 for 
immediately reportable accidents. 

Section B, Item 4 "Steps Taken to Prevent Recurrence of Accident" was not completed 
on 3 of the 7 MSHA Forms 7000-1 submitted for immediately reportable accidents. 
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Attachment A United States Deparhnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

These accidents were as follows: 

No citations were found regarding the company's failure to properly address actions to 
prevent future accidents, and no revised Forms 7000-1 were found for these accidents. 

Action Required -Increased attention to detail when reviewing Forms 7000-1, and proper 
enforcement actions when information is found to be incorrect or lacking. 

Reference- 30 CFR Sections 50.2 and 50.10. 

Additionally, 24 of the remaining 37 Forms 7000-1 had information entered in Section B, 
even though the accidents did not meet the immediate,reporting criteria. 

Recommendation - Operators should be instructed in the proper completion of MSHA Form 
7000-1. A revised 7000-1 should be required anytime a review reveals incorrect or incomplete 
information has been entered. 

118. 
Determine if inspectors have sufficient equipment and supplies to conduct 
thorough inspections. 

Adequate [Kj Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

119. 
Determine if adequate close-out conferences are being conducted at the end 
of each inspection. 

Adequate 

121. 

[Kj Inadequate D Not Applicable D Comments Below 

Determine if manpower at the field office is sufficient to ensure adequate, 
complete inspections, investigations, and other activities. 
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Attachment A United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Adequate ~ Inadequate U Not Applicable U Comments Below 

Selected citations with apparent inconsistencies (highlighted) in evaluations 

Viol No. 30 CFR S&S 
. Number of 

Negligence Persons Affected 

The operator failed to guard the 7,200 volt high voltage cable where men are requi~ed to work or travel. 
At 49 block along 4 Right haulage there is a mandoor to access the intake escapeway from the track. 
Where men are required to travel the high voltage cable is unguarded, and when measured, was only 
67 inches from the mine floor. Also, there is tagged out scoop parked in the crosscut, so any persons 
doing the repairs would be required to travel under this cable as well. 
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Attachment B United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Viol No. 30 CFR S&S Negligence Number of 
Persons Affected 

led to maintain the scoop haul road in the 54 block crosscut, on the 4 Right section, free 
of extraneous material. There were several track rails laying in the scoop's travelway. The company 
number 818 scoop was found to be sitting on one of these rails, and inby numerous others. Other 
scoops may be required to enter this area because the scoop battery charging station is set up in this 
crosscut. 

Viol No. 30CFR S&S 
Number of 

Negligence Persons Affected 

The operator failed to maintain ventilation controls in order to serve the purpose for which they were 
intended. The 3 South number 1, 2, 3, and 4 seals were found to be leaking. The 3 South number 1 
seal was found to be leaking along the in by rib and also along the top center. The 3 South number 2 
seal was found to be leaking above the door on the in by side. The 3 South number 3 seal was found to 
be leaking at the inby rib. The 3 South number 4 seal was found to be leaking around the in by rib. All 4 
seals were found to be out gassing at the time of inspection. 

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30 CFR S&S Negligence 

Number of 
Persons Affected 

berm or guard rail on the elevated road way 
The area is approximately 300 feet long and has a ditch in 
way measuring from 18 inches deep on one end to 44 

inches deep on the other end and is up to 6 feet wide. This roadway is traveled each shift by large haul 
trucks, small pick-up trucks, and front end loaders. Failure to provide effective berms and/or to guard 
against a rollover of vehicles along an elevated road way would allow equipment to travel off the 
roadway, causing the operators to suffer contusions, lacerations, and/or fractures. 

Selected citations with apparent inconsistencies (highlighted) in evaluations 

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30CFR S&S 

. Number of 
Negligence Persons Affected 

The motor barn track switch is not provided with lights or reflectors or other suitable devices to enable 
approaching rail equipment operators to determine the direction of switch alignment at a distance 
sufficient to permit the equipment to be stopped entering the switch. Safeguard~as issued at 
this mine on-requiring such devices. This is a violation of a mandatory standard. 

Viol No. TypeAction 30CFR S&S Negligence 
Number 

ofPersons 
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Attachment B United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

Affected 

The operator failed to adequately support or otherwise control the top. 2 blocks inby A Shaft, on the 
South side, the roof has fallen out on the walkway side of the track. The roof fall was measured from the 
outby corner of the crosscut 1 0 feet 6 inches along the track, and extended 87 inches back into the 
crosscut. This is the supply track used by the supplymen to remove cars from and place cars on the 
hoist. 

Viol No. 30 CFR S&S 
Number of 

Negligence Persons Affected 

The operator failed to control the roof at the face of the number 4 seal in the 6 Left Bleeder set of seals 
in that material has fallen from around a roof bolt exposing an unsupported area of roof along the right 
side of the seal. The unsupported area measured 7 feet-6 inches by 9 feet-8 inches. The roof of areas 
where persons work or travel shall be supported or otherwise controlled to protect persons from 
hazards related to falls of the roof. 

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30 CFR S&S Negligence 

Number of 
Persons Affected 

The currently approved mine ventilation plan is not being complied with on the 4 Right Section -
MMU). When air quantity was checked with a properly calibrated MSHA anemometer (serial number 
919208), a total of 36,418 CFM was detected that was available for the longwall face. The currently 
approved mine ventilation plan, on page 27 requires a minimum of 42,500 CFM available for the 
longwall face. 

Viol No. 30 CFR S&S 
Number of 

Negligence Persons Affected 

The currently approved mine ventilation plan is not being complied with on the 4 Right Section (1 .. 
MMU). When air velocity was checked with a properly calibrated anemometer (serial number 919208) 
at number 15 shield on the longwall face, a total of 478 FPM was detected. The currently approved 
mine ventilation plan, on page 27 requires a minimum air velocity of 550 FPM. 

Selected citations with apparent inconsistencies (highlighted) in evaluations 

Viol No. 30CFR S&S Negligence 
Number of 

Persons Affected 
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Attachment B United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

The currently approved mine ventilation plan not being complied with on the 1 South Mains Section, 
-· for the existing conditions: 1) 17 BD-3 sprays are in the left end ring spray block; right end 
ring spray block, and the conveyor tunnel spray block, when a minimum of BD-5 sprays should have 
been in place.2) 8 BD-3 sprays are in the throat spray block and the cutter boom ductwork spray block, 
when a minimum of BD-8 sprays should be in place.3) The conveyor boom spray block is bent up at an 
approximate angle of 45 degrees and facing in a backward direction. Page 58 of the approved 
ventilation plan states that they will spray down and ahead. 

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30 CFR S&S Negligence 

Number of 
Persons Affected 

The mine operator failed to assure compliance with the parameters contained in the currently approved 
mine ventilation plan on the 1 South Mains Section,- Upon examining the continuous miner, 
company number 137, and finding the conditions cited in citation number which include 25 
sprays of incorrect size in place and one (1) spray block spraying in an improper direction. Due to 
these conditions and evidence that the machine was used to produce coal on the previous shift, it is 
determined that an inadequate examination of the continuous miner was conducted. 

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30 CFR S&S Negligence 

Number of 
Persons Affected 

The following conditions existed in the 1 North Left Return one block inby spad station 27073 (68 
block): - one bolt broken off above the bolt head - one bolt exposed by 10 inches out of the top - one 
bolt exposed by 4 1/2 inches out of the topalso in by the Number 1 Heading Regulator: -exposed bolt 
by 12 inches out of the top. 

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30 CFR S&S Negligence 

Number of 
Persons Affected 

The return entries from the 6 Right section regulator to the Broadwater shaft has an accumulation of 
float coal dust, medium to dark gray in color. These accumulations are on the previously rockdusted 
surfaces of the mine floor, including crosscuts. 

Selected citations with apparent inconsistencies (highlighted) in evaluations 

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30 CFR S&S 

~ Numb&cl 
Negligence Persons Affected 
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Attachment B United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine ID 

The operator failed to correct hazardous conditions in the 1 North Left Return airway. The condition of 
float coal dust, medium grey in color, has been recorded in the weekly examination book since day shift 
of-with no corrective action being taken. Also, the condition of missing or broken roof bolts 
from the #1 heading to 7 blocks in by, has been recorded in the weekly examination 
book since day no corrective action being taken. These reports have been 
countersigned by or an au~cting in his capacity. This citation 
is issued in conju numbers----

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30 CFR S&S Negligence 

Number of 
Persons Affected 

Number of 
Persons Affected 

The operator failed to conduct an adequate preshift examination of an area that is a working section. 
The hazard of accumulations of combustible materials was found at the headgate area and tail drive 
motor area of the 4 Right Longwall face-The accumulations of loose coal and coal fines at 
the headgate extended from number 1 shield to the number 5 shield and measured up to 46 inches in 
depth. The accumulations of loose coal and coal fines at the tail drive motor area were surrounding the 
tail drive motors and measured up to 16 inches in depth. Both of these conditions should have been 
ob~rudent examiner and were not reported on the preshift examination on the midnight shift 
of--

Selected citations with apparent inconsistencies (highlighted) in evaluations 

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30CFR S&S Negligence 

Number of 
Persons Affected 
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Attachment B United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District I Coal District 3 I Field Office I Morgantown, WV I Mine lD 

The Fletcher twin boom roof bolter, company number 29, located on South Mains, - has oil 
soaked coal and coal fines in the following locations: on the right side boom valve bank measuring 1/4 
inch deep; on the left side boom valve bank measuring up to 1 inch deep; in the deck measuring up to 
1 1/2 inches deep. There is also a layer of oil soaked coal fines on top of the oil tank. 

Viol No. 30 CFR S&S Negligence 
Number of 

Persons Affected 

The mine operator failed to support the roof along the walkways of the 1 Right bleeder entry in the No. 1 
entry between 16 and 17 crosscut. Five roof bolts were either missing or loose from the roof. The roof 
of areas where persons work or travel shall be supported or otherwise controlled to protect persons 
from hazards related to falls of the roof. 

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30CFR S&S Negligence Number of 

Persons Affected 

Accumulations of loose coal was allowed to exist in the # 4 roadway where the material measured to 
be up to 9 inches deep, 21 feet long and 11.5 feet wide. 

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30 CFR S&S Negligence Number of 

Persons Affected 

The #.4 to 5 of the cross-cut of the 1 south mains was not rock dusted to within 40 feet of the face. The 
No. 4 to 5 crosscut is a distance of 49 feet without rock dust. This condition has existed for more than 
one shift and has not been cleaned. 

Viol No. 
Type 

Action 
30 CFR S&S Negligence Number of 

Persons Affected 

The width of the openings specified in the roof control plan of (16 feet) is exceeded by at 12 inches for 
more than 5 feet distance though out the 1 south mains section. These areas are from the section 
dumping point to the faces where the widths were measured to be 17 to 19.5 feet. The mining width of 
these areas was found to meet the required 16 feet but the ribs has slough which left the entries more 
than the maximum width.This inspector believes this problem is cause by the following; amount of 
overburdens, softness of the coal rib, continuous miner having a squire head, speed of advancement, 
and continue clean up of rib sloughing.This order is modified to allowed the following; make required 
exams, clean up any spillage and add roof support. The company may also cut overcast provided all 
roadway used to do so are narrow down to 16 feet wide or additional roof bolts are added along the rib 
line of that roadway, and move equipment out of the affected area. 
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Attachment C United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Coal District 3 Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

'·,lne Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safel'J and Health Administration 

The track switch reflector at the 1 South No.1 switch is broken. Sw 
reflectors enable the track equipment operator to determine t:he direction of 
switch alignment, at a distance sufficient to permit the equipment to be 
stopped entering the switch. 

9. VIolation 

iii. GrAVIiy: 

B. Section 
of Act 

c. Part/Section of 
Tttle 30 CFR 

See Contlnua1lon Form (MSHA Form 7000-3&) D 

75.1403 

A. Injury or Illness (has) (is): No Likelihood 0 Unlikely ~ Reasonably Likely 0 Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 
B. Injury or Illness could rea

sonabl be expected to be: 

C. Significant and Substantial: 

11. Negligence (check one) 

12. Type of Action 1 04(a) 

No Lost Workdays 0 Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty ~ Permanently Disabling [J Fatal 0 

Yes 0 No~] D. Number of Persons Af'fecled: 001 

A. None n B. Low n C. Moderate ~ D. High n E. Reckless Disregard n 
13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation !ill Order 0 Safeguard 0 WriHen Notlca 0 

14. ln~ial Action E. Citation/ - F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
A, Citatinn ~ B. t.JrdAr tJ (;_ f;;afAguArri ~ D. Wrii'tAn Notlr~ ~j Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

17. Action to Terminate The track switch reflector was repaired. 

-
provisions of the SmaH Buaii\8$S Regul.u>ry Enforoement Fairness Act of 1998, the smell Business AdministratiOn haa 

(;6\abli~ht.d a N&tiunt~l cn1d Agriwlume Regulatory OmtuJdf,flrtirr iliid 10 Regional FiSiin.t;:£6& Buai'cii tu liJOeivt~ wmmanti. rrom sr.-.au biAin~i about fede.-aiKgttncy 
enlbrceroent actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enfon:ement activities and rates eac:h egeney's responslvenesa to small busii\8$S. K you wish to comment on the 
enforcement actions of MSHA, JIIIU may caii1-8B8-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at SmeU Business Admlnlatratlon, otrice of the National Ombudsman, 409 3111 
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Pie- note, however, that your ~gilt to file a oomment with the Ombudsmen ia in addition to any other rlghta JIIIU may have, Including 
the ~ght to oontest citations and proposed penaHiea and obtain a hee~ng before the Federal Mine Ssfety and Heelth Review Commission. 
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Attachment C United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Coal District 3 Field Office Morgantown, WV ·J Mine ID 

Mine Cltatl~n/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine and Health Administration 

Handrails for steps at the No.22 and No.45 block on the 1 South belt are 
not provided. These steps are used for the examiner to check for methane. The 
steps are 5 foot high. This hazard has not been recorded in the book for that 
purpose. 

9. VIolation 8. Seollon 
of Act 

No Likelihood [] 

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes ~ 

Unlikely [J 

C. PartJSectlon of 
TIUe30CFR 

Reasonably Likely ~ 

Lost Wor1<days Or Restricted Duty hlJ 

No 0 

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000.311) 0 

7S.360(f) 

Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 

PermanenUy Disabling 0 Fatal [J 
D. Number of Persons Affected: 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A. None fl B. Low fl C. Moderate !V'l D. High n E. R'ckless Disregard n 
12. Type of Action l04(a} 13. Type of Issuance (chack one) Citation ~ Orner 0 Safeguaro 0 Written Notlce l1 
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 

A. Citation LJ B. Oroer LJ C. Safeguard U D. Written Notice U Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

MoDa Yr I B. Time (24 Hr. Clock 

provisiOns of the Small Buaine" Regulatory Enfo~~:ement Fairness Act ol1996, the Small Business Administration has 
.,IU "~~''"'"'WI~ ReQuli:i:Oiy Ombuciilllii"l iiid j 0 RugiUf!jj F6il'llesi aua..-d& to i"t:Ufi:IVQ oommuntD r.-um imail Uwh~ ili:Mit f&de.ii:i ~ncy 

enforcement acllons. Tha um<>UOllman annually evaluates enfoN:ement actMtles and rates each agency's reaponal-... to small bualneao. II you wiah to comment on the 
enforcement actions of MSHA, you may caii1·888-REG·FAIR (1-aea-734·3247), or write the Ombudsman at smau Bualness AdminiStration, Ollice of the National Ombudsman, 409 3rd 
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20418. Pieale note, however, that your ~ght to file a comment With the Ombudsman Is in addition to any other rights you may have, including 
the ~ght to contest citations and proposed penaHiea and obtain a haarlng beloro tha Federal Mine Salety and Haalth Review Comml~on. 
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Attachment C 

District Coal District 3 

Mine Citation/Order 

United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

In the 1 South Mains section the approved roof control p 
is not being followed. The 90 deg tersection, at spad No. 27534, 
No.3 entry, one block outby the last open break, has a diagonal distance of 63 
feet, without additional support added. The maximum diagonal distance allowed 
in the approved roof control plan is 62 feet. 

9. Violation 

B. Injury or Illness could rsa· 
sonably be expected to be: 

C. Slgnfficant and Substantial: 

11. Nagllgenca (check one) 

12. Typo of Action 104(a) 

B. Section 
of Act 

C. PartJSection of 
Tl!le30CFR 

No Likelihood 0 Unlikely ~ Reasonably Likely 0 

No Loat Workdays D Loa! Workdays Or Restricted Duty [] 

Yes 0 No~ 

·See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) 0 

75 .220(a)(l) 

Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 

Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal[~ 

D. Number of Persons Affected: 001 

A. None n B. Low n C. Moderate ~ D.High n E. Rec:klesa Disregard [l 

13. Type of lssuarJil8 (check one) Cltatlon ~ Order 0 Safeguard 0 Written Notice D 

14. Initial Action E. CKatlon/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
A. Citation U B. Order U C. Saieguard LJ D. Wriiien Nolioe LJ Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 1400 

17. Action to Terminate A post was set to reduce the diagonal distance to 62 feet. 

MSHA Fn"n 7nllll..• 

Rtabil6t•uei a Ndtlvrli.li ifld Ayrlouituiao R&yulilaiY Ombudifnan and 10 R-eykrr.&l F&irrlii&D Budida to rec.alve CoUif1il\EUiii. fiUii• 6niali trusir~ about feckS!rai ~-r\;y 
enforcement acUone. The Ombudsman annually evalualell enforcement ac:tlvltles and rates each agency's responslvenese to small buainese. W you wiSh to comment on the 
enforcement actions of MSHA, you may ca111-8811-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudlman at SmaH Buslnese Administration, Offtce of the National Ombudsman, 409 3rd 
Strset, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20418. Ple88e note, hoWever, that your right to ftle a comment with the Ombudeman Is In addltton to any OU1er rights you may have, InclUding 
the ~ght to conlel1 citations and proposed ~ltlea and obteln a heartng befOnl the Federal Mine safety and Heaflh Review Commission. 

31 



Attachment C United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Coal District 3 Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

Mine Citation/Order 

surfaces, for a distance 
belt. 

B. Sectlon 
of Ad 

No Likelihood 0 . 

U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

coal dust deposited on the rock-dusted 
feet, inby the airlock door on the 1 South 

Unlikely ~ 

C. Part/Section of 
THie 30 CFR 

Reasonably Likely 0 

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 70Q0.3a) 0 

75.400 

Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 

No Lost Workdays 0 Lost Workdays Or Restrtdad Duty hl] PermanenUy Disabling 0 Fatal D 

Yes 0 No~ D. Number of Peraons Affected: 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A. None n e. Low n C. Moderate I'll D.High n E. Reckless Disregard n 
12. Type of Action 1 04( a) 13. Type ollssuance (check one) Citation hl] Order D Safeguard D Written Notice D 
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 

A. Citation U B. Order U c. Safeguard Ll D. Written Notice U Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. Termination Due 
A. Date .. B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -Section Ill-Termination Actlon 

11. Action to Terminate The area was rock-dusted. 
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Attachment C 

District Coal District 3 

Mine Citation/Order 

United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

u.s. Department of Labor 
Mine and Health Administration 

the left rib from 27 to 29 block, a distance of 240 feet. This area is located 
one block outby the last open break. Loose ribs create a hazard to the miners 
working in this area. The loose ribs when taken down broke up in to 
unconsolidated pieces. 

9. Violation B. Sectlon 
of Act 

No Likelihood D Unlikely [] 

C. Part/Section of 
Tille30CFR 

Reasonably Likely ~ 

No Lost Workdays D Lost Woll<:days Or Restricted Duty ~ 

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes ~] NoD 

See Continuation Fonn (MSHA Fonn 7000.38) D 

75.202(a) 

Highly Likely [] Occurred[] 

Permanently Diaabling D Fatal[] 

D. Number of Peraons Affected: 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A. Nona [] B. low[] C. Moderate 0 D. High ~ E. Reckless Disregard D 

12. Type of Action 1 04(a) 13. Type otlesuance (check one) Citation ~ Order D Safeguard [J Written Notice D 
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 

A. Citation [] B. Order [] C. Safeguard [] D. Written Notice [] Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. Termination Due 
A. Date - B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -Sedlon 111-Tennlnation ACtion 

17.ActlontoTerminate The loose ribs were taken down with a slate bar.Taking down 
loose ribs was discussed with the foreman. 

MoDa Yr 
B. Time (24 Hr. Clock 

MSHA Form 7000·3, Apr 08 (revised) In accordance with the provisions of the Small Bualneas Regulatory Enforcement Falmess A<:t of 1996, the Small has 
eatab!ished a National Small Bullineaa and Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and 1 a Regional Fairness lloaida to reoalve oommanta from small businesses abollt federal egancy 
enforcement aCtions. The Ombudeman annually evaluates enfoltemanta<:tlvltlea and rates each agency's responsiveness to small business. If you wish to comment on the 
enforcement adions of MSHA, you may caii1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734·3247), or wnte the Ombudsman at Sma~ Business Admlnlsbatlon, Ofllce of the National Ombudsman, 409 3111 
Street, SW MC 2120, Washlng10n, DC 20418. Please note, however, thetyour right to file a eommant with the Ombudsman Is in addition to any otller right& you may have, including 
the right to contest citations and proposed penaHies and obtain a heanng before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission. 
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Attachment C 

District Coal District 3 

Mine Citation/Order 

United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine and Health Administration 

transmission cable is not guarded where miners regularly work 
or travel on the 4 Right Longwall section in that the cable is hung across the 
2 Block XC where an airlock door is located and an area extending 
approximately 4' from the plug on the power center. The operator dangered off 
the two cited areas until corrected. 

9. Violatlon 

B. Injury or illness could rea
sonab bs expected to bs: 

C. Significant and Substantial: 

11. Negligence (check one) 

12. Type of Action 104(a) 

B. Section 
of Act 

C. Part/Section of 
Title 30CFR 

No Likelihood [J Unlikely fi(.] Reasonably Likely [J 

No Lost Workdays [] Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty lil] 

Yes 0 No llll 

see Continuation Form (MSHA Form 700G-3a) 0 

75.816(a)(l) 

Highly Likely [J Occurred D 

Permanently Disabling D Fatal D 
D. Number of Persons Affected: 001 

A. None D B. Low LJ c. Moderate lii] D.High D E. Recklass Disregard D 

13. Type of l&auance (check one) Citation !ili Order[] Safeguard 0 Written Notice 0 
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Oated Mo Oa Yr 

A. Citation [J B. Order [] C. Safeguard D D. Written Notice [J Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. Termination Due 

17. Action to Terminate 

travel. 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -The cable is now guarded where miners regularly work or 

. . the Small Business Regulatory Enlolcement Fairness Act of 1996, the Small Business Admlnlstratlon has 
eslabllahed a Natlonal I and Agrlcutture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairness Boards to receive comment& from small buslnassas about federal agency 
enfo.,.,ment actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enfo~ent activities and rates each agency's responsiveness to small buslnaaa. n you wish to comment on the 
enfo~ant actions of MSHA, you may caii1-888-REG-FAIR (1-aBB-734-3247), or writ& the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Ollic:e of the Netlonal Ombudsmen, 409 3111 
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20418. Please note, however, that your right to nle a comment with the Ombudsman Ia in addiUon to eny other rights you may ha¥e, Including 
the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a haaring before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission. 
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Attachment C 

District Coal District 3 

Mine Citation/Order 

United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safely and Health Administration 

Combustible mater 1 is being allowed to accumulate 
motor on the face of the 4 Right Longwall section. Coal 
is observed measuring approximately 4" high, surrounding the motor. The 
accumualtions are wet due to the location and normal practices of this type 
mining. 

9. Violation 

B. Injury or Illness could 1111!
sonabl be e acted to be: · 

C. Significant and Substantial: 

B. Section 
of Act 

C. Part/Section of 
THie 30CFR 

No Likelihood [J Unlikely !ill Reasonably Likely D 

No Lost Workdays 0 Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty li(] 

Yes 0 No !if.! 

See ConUnuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [l 

75.400 

Highly Likely [] Occurred[] 

Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 

D. Number of Persons Affected: 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A. None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moderate !ill D. High 0 E. Reckless Disregard D 
12. Type of Action 1 04( a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) C~atlon !ill Order [] Safeguard [J Written Notice [J 

14. Initial Action E. Cttatlon/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
A. Citation 0 B. Order 0 C. Safeguard O D. Written Notice ['J Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -17. Action to Terminate The accumulations are now removed. 

-
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) In accordance With Buslne&S RegulatQIY Enforcement Falrne&S Act ol1996, the Small Bueine&S AdmlnlstraUon has 
established a National Small Business and AgrlcuHure Regulatory Ombudsman and 1.0 Regional Falmess Boards to receive comments from small buslnesees about federal agency 
enforcement actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enforcement aclivities and rates each agency's responsiveness to small business. H you Wish to ccmment on the 
enforcement actlons of MSHA, you may call 1-811&-REG-FAIR (1-811&-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Ofllce of the National Ombudsman, 409 3rd 
stree~ SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. PleaSe note, however, that your rlghl to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to anyotherrigh1syou may have, Including 
the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission. 
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Attachment C 

District Coal District 3 

Mine Citation/Order 

United States Deparbnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

The permanent stopping located on the 4 Right Longwall section at 1 block 
separating the belt aircourse and track intake is not being maintained to 
serve the purpose it was built in that an approximately 2" diameter rock dust 
hose is observed being left through the rock dust hole box allowing the intake 
air to course to the belt entry. 

9. Violation 

B. Injury or Illness could rea
aonabl ba expected to ba: 

C. Significant and Substantial: 

B. Section 
of Act 

C. Part/Section of 
Title 30 CFR 

No Likelihood [J Unlikely ~ Reasonably Likely [] 

No Lost Workdays [] Lost Workdaye Or Restricted Duty li'-l 

Yes 0 No~ 

See COntinuation Form (MSHA Form 70011-38) 0 

75.333(h) 

Highly Likely [] Occurred 0 

Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 
D. Number of Persons Affected: 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A. None 0 B. Low~ c. Moderate 0 D. High !.J E. Reckless Disregard L1 

12. Type of Action I 04( a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation ~ Order 0 Safeguard 0 Written Notice L1 

14. lnHial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
A. Citation 0 B. Order [] C. Safeguard [J D. Written Nollce 0 Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. Termination Due B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -
17.ActlontoTerminate Rock dust hose is removed, the rock dust hole box lid is 
shut, and the stopping is now maintained to serve the purpose it was built. 

MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) 1 Business RegulatOJy EnfOrosment Fairness Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration has 
established a National Small Business and Agnoutture Regula!Ofy OmbUdsman Regional Falmess Boards to receive comments from small bualnesees about federal agency 
enfOrcement actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enforoement activities rates eech agency's responslvenaas to small business. W you wish to comment on the 
enl'croament actions of MSHA, you may caii1-88B-REG-FAIR (t-888-734-324n, or write the Ombudsman at Smau Business AdmlnistraliOil, Oflice of the National Ombudsman. 409 3rd 
Street SW MC 2t20, Washington, DC 20416. Pleale note, hoWever, that your right to flle a comment with the Ombudsman Is In eddlllon to any other rights you may 
the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing bef01e the Federal Mlna safety and Haalth Review Commiaaion. 
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Attachment C United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Coal District 3 Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine and Health Administration 

The take-up roller (idler) on the 4 Right belt is not being sufficiently 
guarded in that the guarding that is currently installed there is allowing a 
gap measuring approximately 4" by 15" where a person could reach behind the 
guard and become caught between the belt and pulley. 

B. Section 
of Ad. 

C. Part/Section of 
Tille 30CFR 

No Likelihood 0 Unlikely ~ Reasonably Likely 0 

No Lost Workdays 0 Lost Workdays Or Reatrlcted Duty ~ 

Yes[_] No~ 

See Continuation FoiTn (MSHA Form 70(10.38) 0 

75.1722(b) 

Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 

Pennanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 
D. Number of Persons Affected: 001 

11. Negligence (chsck one) A. None [] B. Low [J c. Moderate ~ D. High 0 E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12. Type of Action 1 04( a) 13. Type of l5suance (check one) Citation ~ Order [] Safeguard 0 Written Notice 0 
14. Initial Actfon E. Citation/ F. Dated MoDe Yr 

A. Citation [] B. Order 0 C. Safeguard 0 D. Written Notice 0 Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. Due B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) .. 
17.ActiontoTermlnate The guard is now being maintained to prevent a person from 
reaching behind the guard. 

23. AR Number 

MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) In Small Bualneas Regula!OIY Enforcement Fairness Act of 1996, the Small Business AdmlnislrBIIon has 
established a National Small Buslne66 and Agriculture and 10 Regional Fairness Board& to receive comments from small bualnesaas about federal agency 
enforcement acliona. The Ombudsman annually evaluates activities and rates each agency's responsiveness to amaH business. n you wlah to comment on the 
entoroement actions of MSHA, you may caii1-888-REG-FAIR (1-688-734-3247), or wrtte the Ombudsman al Small Business Admlnislratlon, Ofllca of the National Ombudsman, 409 3rd 
Slreel, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please note, however, thai your right to fila a comment with the Ombudsman It In addition to eny other rights you may have, including 
the right to contest citations and propoaed penaHies end -in a haarfng before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission. 
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Attachment C 

District Coal District 3 

Mine Citation/Order 

United States Deparhnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

u.s. DePartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

located and measured approximately 80" from the face of 
seal South bank of seals is not being supported or otherwise 
controlled to protect persons from hazards related to falls of roof. The 
previously installed strap and 2 bolt pattern installation, the head coal is 
ate out around the bolts and strap measuring approximately 24"of exposed 
bolt. The insufficient supported area measures approximately 10' diameter 
area and at this time of inspection the unsupported roof is smooth and 
consolidated. This area is not directly in the examiners walkway but if the 
roof would fall, rock could roll down off the sloughed pile into the supported 
area where the examiner inspects at the face of the seal. The walkway for the 
examiner is cribbed, posted, or bolted. 

9. VIolation B. Section 
of Act 

C. Part/Sectlon of 
Title 30 CFR 

No LikelihOOd [] Unlikely ~ Reasonably Likely [J 

No Lost Workdays [] Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty ii(j 

Yes[] No ~l 

See ConUnuatlon Fonn (MSHA Fonn 7000-38) [] 

75.202(a) 

Highly Likely [] Occurred[] 

Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 
D. Number of Persons Aflectecl: OO I 

11. Negligence (check one) A. None 0 B. Low 0 c. Moderate lil] D.High [J E. Reckless Dlsregald [J 

12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation iili Older [] Safeguard [] Written Notice [] 

14. lnRial Actlon E. CRatlonl 
A. Citation f_J B. Older O C. Safeguald [] D. Written Notice 0 Older Number 

15. Ansa or Equipment 

16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr 
A. Date 

Sadlon Ill-Termination Action 

17. Action to Terminate 

MoDa Yr 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -
F. Datecl Mo Da Yr 

MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) In accordance with the proviSions Of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act Of 1996, the Small hes 
established a National Smell Business and AgriCIIIture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairness Boards to !809ive comments frOm small buSfneasee about federal agency 
enforcement actions. The Clmblldaman annually evaluates enforcement activities and rates each egencv's responsiwneaa to small buSfnase. If you wish to comment on the 
enforcement actions or MSHA, you may caii1·888-REG·FAIR (1.,1188·734·324n. or write lhe OmbudSman at Small Business Admlnlatration. Office Of the National 409 3rd 
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please note, hO'M!ver, that your right to ftle a comment wllh the Ombudsman is In addition to any other rights you 
the right to oonteot citations and p!OpOSed penalties and obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Heallh Review CommisSion. 
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Attachment C 

District Coal District 3 

Mine Citation/Order 

United States Deparhnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

AC Mixer, 480VAC, located at the main sump area 
off the 27 spur rock dust chute has come loose from the entrance and the 
insulated individual wires are exposed and not fully protected measuring 1/4" 
circumference around the entrance to the pump. The operator dangered off the 
pump area until corrected. 

9. Violation 

B. Injury or illness could rea· 
aonab be expected to be: 

C. Significant and Substantial: 

B. Section 
of Act 

C. Part/Section of 
Title30 CFR 

No Likelihood 0 Unlikely ~ Reasonably Likely 0 

No Lost Workdays [] Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty iil] 

Yes 0 No~ 

See Continuation Fonn (MSHA Form 7000-3a) LJ 

75.517 

Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 

Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal LJ 
D. Number of Persons Affected: 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A. None [] B. Low 0 C. Moderate ~ D. High 0 E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12. Type of Action 1 04( a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation lili Order 0 Safeguard [] Written Notice [] 

14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
A. Citation [] B. Order Cl c, Safeguard 0 D. Written Notice [] Order Number 

15. Anea or Equipment 

18. Termination Due 
B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock 

21. Primary or Mill 

MSHA Form 7000·3, Apr 08 (nwlsed) In accordance with tl1e provisions o! 1l1e Small Business Regulatory Enlon:emant Fairness Act of 1996, the SmaR Business Admlnlslratlon has 
estabRshed a National SmaR Business and Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairness Boards to reoslve oommenta from small businesses about federal agency 
enforcement actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enforcement activities and ratea each agency's responsiveness to amaH business. ~you wish 1o comment on t11e 
enfonosment actions of MSHA, you may call1..1f88·REG-FAJR (1-8811-734-3247), or wrne t11e Ombudsman at Small Business Admlniallation, Office o! 1he National Ombudsman, 409 3rd 
S1nse~ SW MC 2120, Washingl!m, DC 20416. Please nota, however, t11et your right 1o file a comment with t11e Ombudsman lain addition to any other rights you may have, Including 
the right to contest citations and proposed penalties and obtain a hearing bef0111 t11e Federal Mine Safely and Health Review Commi&slon. 
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Attachment C 

District Coal District 3 

Mine Citation/Order 

United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

obstructed with a rib roll, for a distance 
of 50 feet, between 25 and 24 on the 11 Left belt. This creates a trip 
and fall hazard to miners who travel this area. 

B. lnjuty or Illness could rea
eonabl be ex~MJC~ed to be: 

C. Significant and Substantial: 

11. Negligence (check one) 

12. Type of Action 1 04(a) 

B. Section 
of Act 

No Ukellhood 0 Unlikely 0 

C. Part/Section of 
Trtie30CFR 

Reasonably Likely ~ 

Sea Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000.38) 0 

75.1403 

Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 

No Lost Workdays 0 Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty ~ Pennanenlly Disabling 0 Fatal[] 

Yes~ No[] D. Number of Persons Affected: 00 1 

A. None 0 B. Low 0 c. Moderete ~ D. High 0 E. Reckless Disregard 0 

13. Type of Issuance (check one) CHatlon ~ Order 0 Safeguard 0 Written Notice [] 

14. ln~lal Action E. ORation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
A. Citation 0 B. Order 0 C. Safeguard ~ D. Written Nctlce 0 Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -
of the s.n.u Business Regulatoly Enfllrcement Falmeaa Ad. of 1896, the Small Business Admlnistratlon has 

Regl~tll•ry Omllud1111an and 10 Regional Fatmeu Boarda to receive comments from &mall buBineBS88 about federal agency 
IICI!vltles and ra1aB each agency's responsiveness to small bu&lneas. W you wish to comment on the 

/1-BIU-7114-3:!.t7\. or write the Ombudsmen at Small Bualness Administration, Olllce of the National Ombudaman, 408 3rd 
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20418. Pleasa nota, , the! your right to ftle a eomment With the Ombudaman lain addition to any other r1ght8 you may have, Including 
the right to contest citatiOns and PfOPOll8d psnaltles and obtain a haa!lng before the Federal Mine Safely and Health Review CornmiiSion. 
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Attachment C 

District Coal District 3 

Mine Citation/Order 

United States Deparhnent of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

u.s. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Loose hanging ribs need taken down on the tight s de of the 1 
between 22 and 25 block, and between 18 and 19 block. Loose hanging ribs 
create a hazard to miners who work and travel in these areas. The loose ribs 
when taken down broke in to unconsolidated pieces. 

9. VIolation 

C. Significant and Substantial: 

a: section 
o!Act 

No Likelihood 0 

Yes~ 

Unlikely 0 

C. Part/Section of 
THie 30 CFR 

Reasonably Likely ~ 

Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty ~ 

No 0 

See Continuation Fonn (MSHA Form 7000.38) 0 

75.202(a) 

Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 

Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 
D. Number of Persona Affected: 001 

11. Negligence (eh&ek one) A. None 0 B. low[] C. Moderate ~ D. High 0 E. Reckleaa Disregard 0 

12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation ~ Order 0 Safeguard 0 Written Notice 0 
14. Initial Action E. c~auonl F. Dated Mo Oil Yr 

A. Citation 0 B. Order [] C. Safeguard 0 D. Written Notice 0 Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -
17. Action to Terminate The loose ribs were taken down with a slate bar. 

MSHA Form 7000·3, Apr 08 (reviSed) In accorctance with the provisions of the Small Business RegulatOI}' Enforcement Falmeas Act of 19911, lha Small Bualneas Admlnlstrallon has 
established a National Small Bueineaa and AgriCIIIlure Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairness Boa~ to receive c:cmrnents from small busineasee about federal agency 
enfoi'CIIment actlona. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enforcement actfvllleS and rates each agency'a responsiveness to amall bualneaa. H you wiSh to commant on lha 
enfOrcement actions or MSHA. you may caii1..S88-REQ..FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or wrtte lha Ombudaman at Small Business Administration, Otnoe of the National Ombudsman. 409 3rd 
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20418. Please nole, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudaman is In addition to any other righb you may have, 
!he ~ght to conleat cllaUona and proposed penalties and obtain a hasring before the Federal Mlne Setety and Health RevlaW Commission. 
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Attachment C 

District Coal District 3 

Mine Citation/Order 

United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Field Office Morgantown, WV Mine ID 

U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

On 5-13-09 on the 1 South Section MMU ' the midnight shift preshift 
mine examiner entered No.4 entry roof unsupported, in the preshift record 
book. The day shift preshift mine examiner did not record any corrected action 
of this condition in the record book. 

9. Violation 

B. Injury or illness could rea-
sonabl be acted to be: 

C. Significant and Substantial: 

B. Section 
of Act 

C. Part/Section of 
Trtle3DCFR 

No Likelihood D Unlikely ~ Reasonably Likely 0 

No Lost Workdays ~ Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty· 0 

Yes D No~ 

See Continu~ Form (MSHA Form 701J0..3a) 0 

75.360(f) 

Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 

Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 
D. Number of Persons Affected: 001 

11. Negligence (check ona) A. None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moderate ~ D. High 0 E. Reckless DISregard 0 

12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation ~ Order 0 Safeguard [] Wrttten Notice 0 
14. lnHlal Action E. CllaUonl F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
. A. Citation 0 B. Order 0 C. Safeguard O D. Wrttten Notice 0 Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -
MSHA Form 70Q0.3, Apr 08 (revised) In acx:ordance Wllfllhe provisions of the Small Business Regula!Diy Enfi:><cement Fairness Acl of 1998, lhe Srnall Business Adrnlnialratlon has 
established a National Srnall Business and Agr1culture Regulatory Ombudsman and 1 o Regional Fairness Boarda ID reoalve comments frorn small businesses about federal agency 
enforcarnent action a. The Ombudsman annually evaluates enforcarnent actlvlllea and rates each agency's responsiveness to arnall buainesa. If you wish to oornrnent on the 
enforoarnent actions or MSHA, you rnay call 1-888·REG·FAIR (1-l!88-734-3247), or Wf1telhe OrnbUdarnan at SrnaU Bualneaa Adrnlnlatrallon, Olfi<e of the National OrnbUdarnan, 409 3rd 
Sln!et, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20418. Plaaae note, however, that your right to ftle a comment With the Ornbudalnan Is In addlllon to any other rights you rnay have. including 
lhe right lo contest citations and proposed penaltlea and oblaln a haa~ng before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Cornrnlaslon. 
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